
De : Catherine Naughton <catherine.naughton@edf-feph.org>  
Envoyé : lundi 30 janvier 2023 13:43 
À : Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be> 
Cc : Loredana Dicsi <loredana.dicsi@edf-feph.org>; Gisèle Marlière (gisele.marliere@solidaris.be) 
<gisele.marliere@solidaris.be>; Pierre Gyselinck (pierre.gyselinck@skynet.be) 
<pierre.gyselinck@skynet.be>; Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; 
Raquel Riaza <Raquel.riaza@edf-feph.org> 
Objet : RE: EDF Board Stockholm - 31/03/2023-01/04/2023 
 
Dear Olivier, 

Thank you for letting us know. We will be happy to have Charlotte, of course, she comes as an 
official paid delegate from BDF.  Is she already registered? I cc Raquel for info. 

Warm regards, 

Catherine Naughton  
Director 

European Disability Forum | nothing about us without us 

!!!New Address : Avenue des Arts 7– 8, B-1210 Bruxelles 

 

catherine.naughton@edf-feph.org - www.edf-feph.org- @myedf 
____________________________ 
 
From: Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 12:38 
To: Catherine Naughton <catherine.naughton@edf-feph.org> 
Cc: Loredana Dicsi <loredana.dicsi@edf-feph.org>; Gisèle Marlière (gisele.marliere@solidaris.be) 
<gisele.marliere@solidaris.be>; Pierre Gyselinck (pierre.gyselinck@skynet.be) 
<pierre.gyselinck@skynet.be>; Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be> 
Subject: EDF Board Stockholm - 31/03/2023-01/04/2023 
 
Dear Catherine 

It appears that Bart Verdickt will not have the possibility to be present for the EDF Board in 
Stockholm, for family reasons.  

Charlotte Aelbrecht could go to Stockholm to inform the Board on ongoing process for the Belgian 
Presidency of the European Union 2024 and bring BDF input on other subjects according to the 
agenda. 

Would it be possible that EDF covers the cost related to her participation (plane + hotel + daily 
allowance)? 

Thanks a lot 

Kind regards 
Olivier Magritte 
+32 470 13 14 36 
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